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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 10:39 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Michael Lawson —
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ro .;Q
o m O
Date and Time: 2/20/2012 10:36:00 AM o owm M
Docket Number: 120003-GU Q- ™ <
Filename / Path: 120003.OEP.mtl.doc m=: < 0
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver Ty =~
- S
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE ('(2 E»-’)

Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E. Balis. e |
Shalonda Hopkins ™Al &0 - 3
Commission Deputy Clerk Il -

Office of the General Counsel LmAt LED ,‘f

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630

PSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrstive[j parties| ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. Q00Z8—12
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120003

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY /
NAME Cove ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (12} awmacfar.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12a) Christensen . patty(@leg. state. fl.us No

Printed on 2/20/2012 at 4:57:40 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00964-12 in Docket 120003-GU (Email ID = 554971)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00964-12 (11 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0079-PCO-GU
establishing procedure.

2/20/2012




Eric Fryson Psc- |- 008)‘(- D - 6—() /2000 -&)

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 2:05 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Michael Lawson
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/24/2012 2:02:00 PM

Docket Number: 120003-GU

Filename / Path: 120003.conf.ord.doc05592-11.mfb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN

INFORMATION OBTAINED IN RESPONSE TO STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST TO
FLORIDA CITY GAS (DOCUMENT NO. 05592-11) -

Joapseeo

Signed by Commissioner Balbis
Docket No. 120003-GU WL ew - 3
Terry XK. Holdnak EmAiL g0 - 4

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

QOffice of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[_] parties] | Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. Q0028-12 .
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120003

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas (12) cbermude@aglresources.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunsier .com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (12) aw@macfar.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12a) Christensen.patty@leg. state.fl.us No

Printed on 2/24/2012 at 4:26:52 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01071-12 in Docket 120003-GU (Email ID = 767585)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with

the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronicaily.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

01071-12 (3 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0084-CFO-GU granting
FCG's request for confidential
classification of portions of DN 05592-11

for 18 months from issuance date of order.

2/24/2012




Marguerite McLean  “Vs5c - 12 - p00 3 -~ PCO —~Gu [2000% - 64

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 2:43 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Michael Lawson; Jennifer Crawford; Terry Holdnak
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/19/2011 2:41:00 PM A
Docket Number: 110003-GU SR
Filename / Path: 110003.120003 .order.est dkt.mil.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER

To be issued by the Clerk's Office on Tuesday, January 3, 2012.

fasen -~ ©
Shalonda Hopkins 2
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 M l4/LE0 -
Office of the General Counsel (o
Florida Public Service Commission E ~MAl Lé’ﬁ -

Tel: (850) 413-6630

MCUMONT NUMRTR . PaTT

00088 JAN-S«
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS e
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com Ne
Florida Public Utilities Company _tgeoffroy@cfpas.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10K eating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(@macfar.com No ]
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel charles@ieg. state. fl.ug No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy(@stjoegas.com No

Printed on 1/3/2012 at 3:21:20 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00003-12 (Email ID = 772179)

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
00003-12 (2 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0003-PCO-GU

establishing 2012 docket number. {[CLK
note: Docket 110003 will be closed on
issuance of this order.]

1/3/2012
















